Message

From: Brian Allee [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9152EBA158D144C98509CB46BESC20E4-BRIAN ALLEE]

Sent: 4/17/2019 6:38:28 PM

To: Terrance W O'Connell [terrance.oconnell@lacity.org]; David Sifuentes [david.sifuentes@lacity.org]

Subject: Information request regarding Staples Center fire response

Good morning Inspector O’Connell and Captain Sifuentes. ESA is currently working on the Draft EIR for the Inglewood
Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) in the City of Inglewood (jurisdiction of Los Angeles County Fire
Department). | was hoping you could provide me some information regarding how the LAFD handles increased response
times due to Lakers/Clippers/Kings sporting games and other large events (i.e., concerts/conferences) at Staples Center
in downtown Los Angeles. And how much do response times increase due to these large events at Staples Center? |
would like to use this information as a comparison for our analysis within the IBEC Draft EIR.

if not, could you point me in the right direction of fire staff/personnel who could help me with this inquiry? Thank you.

Brian J. Allee




